6/18/2020 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: green sea turtles

Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>

RE: [Non-DoD Source] Re: green sea turtles

Jackson, Jered CIV NAVFAC SE <jered.jackson@navy.mil> Mon, Aug 15, 2016 at 1:36 PM
To: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal <jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov>
Cc: "annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov" <annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov>

Thank you, Jenny. We've recently finished annual updates to the Mayport, Key West, Panama City, and Pensacola
INRMPs, so | will deliver the most recent versions of those four to you through the AMRDEC share site.

Jered

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal [mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Jackson, Jered CIV NAVFAC SE

Cc: annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: green sea turtles

Hi Jered,

We at NMFS are just creating our maps for areas that may be considered as critical habitat. My next step is to review
available INRMPs and identify exemptions, so your timing is perfect. Give me a couple of weeks to review the INRMPs for
the areas listed below. | believe that | have current versions of these INRMPs but will email you if | am missing anything.
Once | am done reviewing the INRMPs, | will get in touch with you to discuss the benefits to the species.

Thanks for your help!

Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries
301-427-8443

jennifer.schuliz@noaa.gov <mailto:first.last@noaa.gov> www.nmfs.noaa.gov <http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/>

<https://lhd.googleusercontent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemZBL3eJNkWITYJTq8709PjgVW
WNxIiDBffGbHhJgUNO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFqEOrUBU-sbviwFseDHE>

On Mon, Aug 15, 2016 at 10:33 AM, Jackson, Jered CIV NAVFAC SE <jered.jackson@navy.mil> wrote:

Ms. Schultz and Ms. Lauritsen,

| track the Federal Register notices for all the Navy installations in Navy Region Southeast and saw that you were
the two POC's for the recent Final Rule for green sea turtle DPS's. The FR notice stated that Critical Habitat would be
proposed in a future rulemaking, so | wanted to make sure you have my contact information in case you have questions
about the INRMPs and sea turtle management strategies at the various Navy properties across the Southeast (i.e., Kings
Bay, GA; Mayport, FL; Dania Beach, FL; Key West, FL; Panama City, FL; Pensacola, FL; Gulfport, FL; and Corpus
Christi, TX).

Please don't hesitate to call or e-mail as questions arise.

Thank you,
Jered

Jered Jackson
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Natural Resources Specialist

Naval Facilities Engineering Command Southeast Core
PO Box 30, Bldg 903

Jacksonville, FL 32212

904-542-6308
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